


Ths Dow Chemical Conpany
Pe B Bax 1796
Mflend, NI 40640

Dear Nx. Rlechedl:

Subjest: Pesticide Petition W2IINN
P2 Registration Nes. $64-448 and 464~3523
Chlerpyrifeos for uwes in/om Seoybsens
Your Swimission of Ootsber 14, 1960

u‘unmmmmnmumm’-utmm
£ind that we cannot act favorsbly for the following ressomss

1. A minimm time peried between applicatioms of Lorsban 48 ghould be
indicated en the labal.

The sulmitted residus 4ata reflects 4 or 5 applications which are spread
17 to 39 days apart sxcept for sae two-dsy spacing shortly after
amergence. Bo data war sudbmitted with ghort spaced appliceticms at the

ML which would reflect the maximm posegilble residues mader the proposed
RV .1

2. The deletion of tolerances for forasge snd hay will not eliminate the need
for plant metadolism dats aad we csnnot make an animal wetabolism
ocoeclvsion until the plant metabolism questiom is reseolved.

3. Additional resifue &xta e soybesns from the major soybesn prodwcing
- states oovering the meximum proposed use, the grizular formmlation asd all
regulated residues inclimding significent mstadelites fommd in the plamt
metabolise studies are still needed. 0Of the seven rusidue stwdies
submitted, enly five had a PEI close to the 30 Says specified en the
label., ConsiSering the prodles with contaminated ccoatrols, this is too
small a sampling to adegquately judge whether residues would ewcesed the
proposed tolsrance.

4. Considering the sensitivity of the methods, 9.01 ppm chlorpyrifos and 0.935
Ppm TCP and that only ome sasple bearing a residue of $.14 ppm was
studied, we cannot adequately julige whather zeeidues in mesal will exceed
those in sorbesas. Thersfore, additiomal data are nesded preferably in
the form of a processing study whars the Tesiduss in soybeans are at the
tolerancs level. BSufficient residues would them be preseat in soybeans to
cbserve whether residues in fact concentrate in’'meal.
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this letter. RNecsuses of the importamos of this petitiom, mmutito
your reply within seventy-five {73) &ays of receipt of this letter. If you
have any questions comoerzing this letter eor if you need additiomal tims in
which to respond, plesse contact me at (763) 557-7824.
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